BID TITLE: REPAIR/ OVERHAUL B400R TRANSMISSIONS ON BUSES
BID NUMBER: 2015-112 '

BID OPENING: - WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2015
DEPARTMENT: TRANSIT ’
DARTCO TRIPLE | CAMEROTA
. CITIES TRUCK
BIDDERS NAME: AQUISITION PARTS
‘Non-Collusion Bidding Certificate Signed? O [ﬁ 0 K O K
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? , : 0 ’L 0 lL O L
Insurance Requirements Signed? 0 K\ 0 ‘[_ ’ O lL )
Election Law Statemeht Completed & Signed? O lC— 0 } é\ . | O 1L
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? O lL ’ 0 }L . O K
Iranian Divestment Certification Signed? 0 K 0 K ) 0 L/\
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? g K’ - O }Q O K
W-9 Completed & Signed? 0 Z__ %) K\ O L/,.
FTA Clauses Acknowledged? [\( o 0 \L O Y
| Addendum(s) No. , , , NMAY N / A | N / A
. COST PER UNIT: %L{, L0O.CO %} 3, 7,5.00 it:’—{, 100 00




